
Kim, Sabrina

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Adding chelsea and Tristan.

- Elliott
PSPC
Minister Anita Anand
Elliott.lockington@canada.ca

Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Friday, May 29, 2020 6:21 PM
Kim, Sabrina; Exton, Adam (HC/SC); Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan
(SPAC/PSPC)
RE: PHAC Procurement

 Original message 
From: "Kim, Sabrina" <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Date: 2020-05-29 5:57 p.m. (GMT-05:00)
To: "Exton, Adam (HC/SC)" <adam.exton@canada.ca>
Cc: "Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)" <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: PHAC Procurement

Perfect! Can we include that in the response? Adding Elliott.

Also, out of curiosity - what are you saying in your OPQ response on PPE procurement that all departments got?

 Original Message 
From: Exton, Adam (HC/SC) <adam.exton@canada.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 5:56 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: PHAC Procurement

Hey Sabrina, looping back on procurement for the NESS, for smaller purchases and
standing offers, PHAC does its own procurement.

However, if a contract exceeds the limits of PHAC authorities or requires a Request
Notice is required, PHAC engages PSPC to contract on our behalf.

Adam

when products are available for purchase through

for Proposal, or if an Advance Contract Award
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